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November 3, 2010

Lt. Colonel Tim K'Nuckles

Arkansas State Police Headquarters
1 State Police Plaza Drive

Little Rock, AR 72209

Dear Lt. Colonel K'Nuckles,

We have received your correspondence dated October 26", 2010, regarding the use of
State vehicles by the Arkansas State Police.

We understand that at this time you have no plans to request any waivers under Sec. 5,
Paragraph C, regarding the Status Designation of Commuter under Executive Order 10-
14. Additionally, we understand that you anticipate operating Five-hundred, thirty-three
(533) vehicles under the Public Health, Safety & Welfare status, Sec. 5, Paragraph B of
Executive Order 10-14 and an additional One-hundred seven (107) vehicles under the
Regular Travel Status, Sec. 5, Paragraph A of Executive Order 10-14.

Please be aware that, unless otherwise stated, Section 4 of Executive Order 10-14
requires all vehicles carry red, Official Business Only license plates and each must carry
the official seal of either the State or your agency. Uniess otherwise stated, this
requirement applies to vehicles assigned to employees operating under a status
designation of Public Health, Safety & Welfare and Regular Travel Status.

Please aiso be aware that, under Section 3 of Executive Order 10-14, all vehicles not
assigned to individual employees must be pooied, made available to any authorized
employee and must remain on State property when not in use.

Additionally, please recall that Executive Order 10-14 requires State vehicles be used
solely for purposes of official State business.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Richard A. Weiss
Director
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From: Tim Knuckles [tim.knuckles@asp.arkansas.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:18 PM

To: Ann Purvis

Ce: Jake Bleed; Ron Casey, Winford Phillips, Emma French; Karen Perry
Subject: RE: vehicles

ASP request an exemption/waiver for ASP vehicles under the following:
Regular Travel Status 107 vehicles
Public, Health, Safety or Welfare 533 vehicles

GPD Number 10-14.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

LTC Tim K'Nuckles
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